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Mitchell, Rita

From: Cosenza, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Mitchell, Rita

Subject: FW: LimeWire - judgments and settlements

From: LeMoine, Melinda [mailto:Melinda.LeMoine@mto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:04 PM

To: Cosenza, Todd

Cc: Pomerantz, Glenn; Klaus, Kelly; Boyd, Susan; Blavin, Jonathan; Aull, Ashley; Mundiya, Tariq; Eaton, Mary
Subject: LimeWire - judgments and settlements

Todd:

Judge Freeman's December 29, 2010 Order compels Plaintiffs to produce "judgments against any
person or settlement agreements between Plaintiffs and any person arising from any lawsuit in
which Plaintiffs alleged copyright infringement on the LimeWire system." Each Plaintiff company
has confirmed that no such judgments or settlements exist outside of those obtained through the
RIAA's coordinated litigation program. I have also confirmed with the RIAA's outside counsel in
that program that she gathered those judgments or settlements and provided them to George
Borkowski at the Venable law firm (who, as you know, has provided them to you). You thus have
all of the judgments and settlements called for in Paragraph 5 of Judge Freeman's December 29
Order.

Regards,
Mindy

Melinda Eades LeMoine | Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP
(t) 213.683.9171| (f) 213.683.4071| melinda.lemoine@mto.com

+*ANOTICE***

This e-mail message is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient(s) above, and may contain information that is privileged,
attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Ifyou have received this message in error, or are not a
named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Ifyou
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail message from your
computer. Thank you.



Mitchell, Rita

From: Cosenza, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 2:50 PM
To: Mitchell, Rita

Subject: FW: Judgments/settliements

From: LeMoine, Melinda [mailto:Melinda.LeMoine@mto.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:10 AM

To: Mundiya, Tariq; Cosenza, Todd; Eaton, Mary

Subject: Judgments/settlements

I am authorized by my clients to hereby confirm for you that the RIAA document production includes copies of
all settlements and judgments within the possession, custody or control of Plaintiffs or the RIAA that arise out
any lawsuit brought by Plaintiffs against any person for engaging in direct copyright infringement through the
LimeWire system.

Melinda LeMoine



